
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject 

Zafar, Marzia 
10/18/2010 9:00:07 AM 
Lokey, Felecia K (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3); 
Dietz, Sidney (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

RE: Catch up next Thursday? 

Hello, 

Sounds great. We'll see you at 1pm, Oh, our report is delayed, the hope now is to get a first draft by 
this Friday to the team, 

marzia 

From: Lokey, Felecia K [mailto:FKL3@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, Octoher 18. 7010 7:38 AM 
To: Zafar. Marzia: 
Cc: 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Dietz, Sidney 

Subject: RE: Catch up next Thursday? 

Marzia, 

How does Thursday 1-2 work for you? Lisa and I plan to be there, and I will let you 
know if anyone else is joining us. 

Take care, 

Felecia 

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday. October 15, 2010 11:42 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Lokey, Felecia K 
Subject: RE: Catch up next Thursday? 

Hello, 
great, thank you, I'm currently reviewing the disc that Erin gave me in response to the data request so 
we can complete the report for comr Ryan's taskforce, I think Thursday (anytime works for you guys) 
would be great so that we can ask some clarifications if we need to. 

I think at the meeting it'll just be myself and Jen Caron plus Kristin (if she's available). 
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regards, 
marzia 

From: I Redacted 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:58 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Lokey, Felecia K 
Subject: RE: Catch up next Thursday? 

Hello Marzia! 

I hope this message finds you well today. Per Felecia's note, I have attached the schedules 
for the Answer Centers, Mobile Tour and Customer Impact Outreach events for SmartMeter. 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this information. When we meet we can 
further discuss what additional information you may be interested in receiving on a bi-weekly 
basis. 

I look forward to meeting you in person next week. 

Have a great weekend. 

Best Regards, 

Redacted 

From: Lokey, Felecia K [mailto:FKL3@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:32 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: Catch up next Thursday? 
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Marzia, 

I am now back in the office! I wanted to see if you have some time on Thursday of next week to catch 
up. I also wanted to introduce the interim replacement for Kate Wagner. Please let me know. 

Also, beginning tomorrow, we will send you the schedule of answer centers, mobile tours, and other in­
field outreach activities. We will send whether there are any changes to it or not. It is our intent to send 
this on Friday every two weeks. 

Take care, 

Felecia 

[ALERT] -- Access Manager: This email is intended only for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately 
notify us by calling our North American Help Desk at (972)506-3939. 
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